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 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN ECISD AND 

CRANE ISD FOR PROVIDING OF ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 
PROGRAM (BG-Q) 

 
DATE: September 20, 2005 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
Ector County ISD has collaborated with the Crane ISD since 1997 in an interlocal agreement to 
provide up to a maximum of 175 student days for Crane students at the Alternative Education 
Center.  Crane ISD will reimburse Ector County ISD in this agreement an amount of $38 per day 
for each regular education student and an additional $88 per day for each special education 
student. 
 

************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Agreement between ECISD 
and Crane ISD for Providing of Alternative Education Program. 
 
 

************************ 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Wendell Sollis,     Bruce Revell, 
Superintendent     Deputy Superintendent 
       for District Operations 


